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From: Swil, Jonathan
on behalf of Swil, Jonathan I 
Sent: 19/03/2014 21:58:19 

-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--To: ChrisAujardl --._______- G_RO=====._- -• -•-•-----•-•-•-• •-•-•-•-•-•--•-...-
CC: Band, Christa GRO ; David Oliverl GRO ; Belinda Crowe 

-.-----•_._ _._._._._._._GRO._._
Subject: Draft report 
Attachments: Post Office Limited_Report_Legal Analysis.docx 

Importance: High 

Chris 

As discussed, I attach our draft report on the legal issues 

There is a factual question that we would like you to confirm in paragraph 5.22 (and a related question in 5.37), but 
otherwise please provide any comments you may have in the time available and we will send through a finalised version 
as soon as possible in the morning. 

In the interests of time, I have left in the outline of "Part B" of the report in this document so that, as requested, you can 
see where that part is headed. I wi l l remove it (i.e. everything from section 6 onwards) in the final version for the Board 
we send through tomorrow. 

Kind regards 

Jonathan Swil 
Managing Associate (Solicitor, New South. Wales) 
Linklaters LLP, London 

Tel: G RO Fax: 

http :/lwww.linklaters.com 

Any business communication, sent by or on behalf of Linklaters LLP or one of its affiliated firms or other 
entities (together "Linklaters"), is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected. If you receive it in 
error please inform us and then delete it from your system. You should not copy it or disclose its contents to 
anyone. Messages sent to and from Linklaters may be monitored to ensure compliance with internal policies 
and to protect our business. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be error free. Anyone who 
communicates with us by email is taken to accept these risks. Linklaters LLP is a limited liability partnership 
registered in England and Wales with registered number OC326345. It is a law firm authorised and regulated by 
the Solicitors Regulation Authority (www.sra.org.uk). The term partner in relation to Linklaters LLP is used to 
refer to a member of Linklaters LLP or an employee or consultant of Linklaters LLP or any of its affiliated 
firms or entities with equivalent standing and qualifications. Please refer to www.linklaters.com/regulation for 
important information on our regulatory position. A list of Linklaters LLP members together with a list of those 
non-members who are designated as partners and their professional qualifications, may be inspected at our 
registered office, One Silk Street, London EC2Y 8HQ and such persons are either solicitors, registered foreign 
lawyers or European lawyers. 
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